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PROJECT:    BRITAIN PLAZA 
PROJECT NO.:   13-13 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 97, BLOCK 3, LOT 1  
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: LANC & TULLY, PC 
REVIEW DATE:   30 JULY 2014 
MEETING DATE:   7 AUGUST 2014 
 
 

1. Approval of the project cannot occur until Town Board action on allowing Banks within the 
IB District. 

 
2. Planning Board should review landscaping proposed at dumpster enclosure as discussed 

at previous meeting.   
 
3. Modification to the sidewalk on adjoining property is proposed.  It is noted this modification 

is contained within a utility easement.  Applicant’s Representatives should address whether 
this project has rights to construct and/or modify the previous design. 

 
4. Planning Board must consider the waiver for parking within front yard setbacks based on 

design guidelines.   
 
5. A lighting plan has been submitted with the recent set.  Lighting poles are depicted at 28 

feet for 5 of the fixtures.  The site lighting should be > 16 feet consistent with design 
guidelines for this size site. 

 
6. The Planning Board may wish to review the detail of the proposed monument sign located 

at the northern property corner at NYS Route 300 and Old Little Britain Road.  No detail of 
the sign size, etc. have been provided. 

 
7. Sewer Flow Acceptance Letter for the site is required.  Credit towards existing flows from 

the structures which were recently removed should be addressed in sewer flow acceptance 
letter. 
 
 



Town of Newburgh                                       2 
Britain Plaza 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Associate  








































